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September 25, 2002

TO:

Mr. Yoshihide Ishida - ARIB Head of Delegation, 3GPP

Ms. Shumin Cao - CWTS Head of Delegation, 3GPP

Mr. Karl Heinz Rosenbrock - ETSI Head of Delegation, 3GPP
Mr. Asok Chatterjee - T1 Head of Delegation, 3GPP

Mr. K.J. Wee - TTA Head of Delegation, 3GPP

Mr. Nobihuro Horisaki - TTC Head of Delegation, 3GPP

Dear 3GPP Heads of Delegation:

As 3GPP2 Heads of Delegation, we applaud both Partnership Projects for
endorsing the findings of the April 2002 Core Network Harmonization workshop, and the
efforts of the Technical Specification Groups of both Partnership Projects related to core
network harmonization.

3GPP2 has been targeting its core network harmonization efforts by considering
both 3GPP's Release 5 and Release 6 output. To that end, as joint Organizational
Partners (OP’s) of 3GPP2, we request copyright permission from you, the joint OP’s of
3GPP, to reproduce and use material from 3GPP Release 5 within the documentation
created by 3GPP2, and within the transposed and copyrighted standards of the 3GPP2
OP’s. 3GPP2 has identified the core network harmonization-related documents listed in
3GPP TS 21.103 V5.0.0 as candidate documents for which this permission is being
sought. Permission to reproduce any additional documents will be sought as the need
arises.

Assuming that this request meets with your approval, please indicate how you
would like to evidence the formal copyright permission (i.e., exchange of letter signed by
OP’s, or other means).

Sincerely,

Mr. Yoshihide Ishida - ARIB Head of Delegation
Mr. Wan Yi - CWTS Head of Delegation

Ms. Cheryl Blum - TIA Head of Delegation

Dr. Jin Sung Choi - TTA Head of Delegation

Mr. Nobihuro Horisaki - TTC Head of Delegation
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